balancingpool

Expense claims for: Mr. Adam Hedayat, Board of Directors

Dperse PRGNS smouns S bescrpton

Meeting January 11, 2019 $ 36.75 1. A World of Uncertainty? Business Trends and Challenges seminar
Meeting January 14, 2019 $ 45.00 2. Canada’s New National Energy Program luncheon

Meeting February 6, 2019 $ 63.00 3. Economic Transformation—Governance of Startups and Private seminar
Transportation March 12, 2019 $ 168.48 Mileage re: IPPSA conference

Meeting March 19, 2019 $ 63.00 4. High Performance Boards seminar

Transportation April 11, 2019 $ 27.00 5. Parking re: Board Meeting

Transportation April 12,2019 $ 27.00 6. Parking re: Board Meeting

Meeting May 6, 2019 $63.00 7. Business Transformation — Thriving in a Digital Era seminar
Meeting May 22, 2019 $31.50 8. Political Transformation seminar

Transportation June 5, 2019 $ 27.00 9. Parking re: Board Meeting

Transportation June 6, 2019 $ 27.00 10. Parking re: Board Meeting




1.

Adam Hedayat

From: orders@imisdemo.com
Sent: January 11,2019 3:38 PM
To: Mr Adam G. Hedayat, ICD.D
Subject: Order Confirmation

iMIS

Dear Adam,
Thank you for your order! Your purchase helps support our organization and we appreciate your business.

Our organization was created to provide leadership for the development, promotion, and improvement of
our industry. Please think of us when you need access to unique and relevant content and services. We have
numerous local and regional chapters to best provide you with support and leadership development
opportunities.

Here are the details of your order. Please retain this email for your records.

Order Number: 123845

Order Date: Jan 11, 2019 5:36 PM

Bill To: Mr Adam G. Hedayat, ICD.D
Order Total: 36.75

Payment Method: VISA ***«***xxxxx4053
Name on Card: Adam G Hedayat

Item Price Qty Total

A World of Uncertainty? Business Trends and Challenges - Mr Adam G. 35.00 1 35.00
Hedayat, ICD.D
When: Jan 23, 2019 - Jan 23, 2019
Where: Calgary Petroleum Club
Devonian Room
319 5 Avenue SW
Calgary, AB

Registration option: Jan 23, 2019 7:00 AM - A World of Uncertainty?
Business Trends and Challenges

Item Total 35.00
Shipping 0.00
Handling 0.00

GST 1.75

Item Grand Total 36.75
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Received from: Hedayat, Adam

Receipt No.: 0017

Forty-five

{100 Dollars ~ $ 45.00

RE: Luncheon Meeting with Guest Speaker
Ch Thomas Flanagan, CM, FRSC, Professor Emeritus (Political Science), UoC
Topic: Canada's New National Energy Program

Guests:

< HHEGUE N 45
DCC Credit Charge

Per ) Loty

Susan Parker, Actifig Treasurer, Calgary Séction

Attendancs at this CSEM technical presentation may be recorded as 1PDU (Professional Development Unit).
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Events Courses Resource Centre Board Opportunities  Join Now  About the ICD

Institute of Corporate Directors
o

2701-259 Yonge Street, Toronta, ON MSH 217

Order Number 125091

Order Date 2019-02-08

Bill To Mr Adam G. Hedayat, ICD.D

Payment Method VASA mrmwesteminig 263

Name on Card Adam Hedayat

Ship To Mr Adam G, Hedayal, ICD.D
ltem

Economic Transformation - Governance of Startups and Private
When: 2019-02-25 - 2019-02-25
Where: Calgary Petroleum Club
Devonian Room
319 5 Avenue SW
Calgary, AB
Registration Option: Economic Transformation - Governance of Startups and Private

2019-02-25 11:30 AM

A confurnation

Send another copy to:

£ 2017 Insutute of Corporate Deadicrs 2701 - 250 Yonge &
Toromio, ON MaE 70
Privacy Policy  Sitemap  Sponsors Canada

My Account

is bei

Quentity  Price

1 60.00

Item Total

GST

GRAND TOTAL

Payment Amount

g sem to:

SEND
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Events Courses Resource Centre Board Opportunities Join Now Aboutthe ICD My Account

Institute of Corporate Directors
2701-250 Yonge Streat, Toronto, ON MEB 2L7

Order Number 126837

Order Date 21’)19’—03-‘19

Bill To Mr Adam G. Hedayst, ICD.D

Payment Method V|SA *xxasmxs it 4 D53

Name on Card Adam G Hedayat

Ship To Mr Adam G. Hedavat, ICD.D
ftem

High Performance Boards - Challenges for the Next Generation
When: 2019-04-10 - 2019-04-10
Where: Calgary Petroleum Club
Devonian Room
319 5 Avenue SW
Calgary, AB
Registration Option: High Performance Boards - Challenges for the Next Generation
2019-04-10 7:00 AM

Quantity  Frice

1 60.00

ftem Total
GST

TRANSACTION
GRAND TOTAL

Payment Amount

A confirmation is being sent to:

Send another copy to:

@ 2017 Institute of Corporate Dueclors 2701 - 250 Yonge St
Toronto, ON MZE 2L7

Privacy Policy  Sitemap  Spunsors Canada

Total

60.00

€0.00
3.00
63.00

£2.00
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Events Courses Resource Centre Board Opportunities  Join Now  Ahoutthe ICD My Account

Crder Number

Order Date

Bill To

Payment Method

Name on Card

Institute of Corporate Directors
2701-250 Yange Street, Toronto, ON M5B 2L7
128411
2018-05-06
Mr Adam G. Hedayat, ICD.D
VISA #-wwiee= i 4253
Adam G Hedayat

Ship To Mr Adam G. Hedayat, ICD.D
ltem Quantity Price
Business Transformation - Thriving in a Digital Era 1 60.00
When: 2019-05-10 - 2019-05-10
Where: Calgary Petroleum Club
Devonian Room
319 5 Avenue SW
Calgary, AB
- Registration Option: Business Transformation - Thriving in a Digital Era
2019-05-10 7:00 AM
ltem Total
GST
TRANSACTION
GRAND TOTAL
Payment Amount

© 2017 Institute of Corporate Directors

Privacy Policy  Sitemap  Sponsors

A confirmation is baing senf to:

Send another copy to:

2701 - 250 Yorae 31
Toronts, ON M5B 2L7
Canada

Total

60.00

€0.CO
3.00
63.00

63.00
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Events Courses Resource Centre Board Opportunities  Join Now  Aboutthe ICD My Account

Institute of Corporate Directors
2701-250 Yonge Street, Toronto, ON M5B 2L7

Order Number 130039

Order Date 2019-05-22

Bill To Mr Adam G. Hedayal, ICD.D

Payment Method VISA #reteserinnag 263

Name on Card Adarn Hedayat

Ship To Mr Adam G. Hedavat. ICD.D
Hem Quantity Price Total
Political Transformation: A Fireside Chat and Networking 1 30.00 30.00

When: 2019-06-12 - 2019-06-12
Where: Devonian Room
Calgary Petroleum Club
319 5 Avenue SW
Calgary, AB
Registration Option: Political Transformation: A Fireside Chat and Networking
2019-06-12 2:30 PM

Item Total 30.00
GST 1.50
TRANSACTION 31.50

CGRAND TOTAL

Payment Amount  31.50

A confirmation is being sent to;

Send another copy to:

% 2017 Institite of Corporate Diectors 2701 - 250 Yonge St.
vicnto, ON MAB 2L7
Privacy Policy ~ Sitemap  Sponsors Canada
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